From: Medical Materials <info@medicalmaterials.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 2:24 PM

To: | I ©f1.cuni.cz
Subject: Your Medical Materials Order Confirmation and Invoice (#31251)

Thanks for Your Order

Your Invoice number is #31251. A summary of your order is shown below. To view the status of
your order click here.

Shipping Address Billing Address
L L
Charles University, First Faculty of Medicine Charles University, 1st Faculty of Medicine
Albertov 5 Katerinska 32
Prague 2, 12800 VAT CZ00216208
Czechia Prague 2, 12800
+420603381828 Czechia
1420603381828

Email Address (specific to address)
Email Address (specific to address)

Your Order Contains...

Cart

(V) Qty Item Price Item Total
Items

Items shipped to Albertov 5, Prague 2, 12800, Czechia

PENTARAY

NAV eco High

Density

Mapping

Catheter -2- D128208 2 $400.00 $800.00
6-2mm - F-

Curve/Orange

-7Fr x 115cm

PENTARAY
NAV eco D128210 1 $400.00 $400.00

High


mailto:info@medicalmaterials.com
mailto:jana.miskova@lf1.cuni.cz
https://medicalmaterials.com/orderstatus.php
mailto:jana.miskova@lf1.cuni.cz

Density
Mapping
Catheter -
4-4-4mm -
D-
Curve/Blue
-7Frx
115cm

NaviStar
Electrophysiology

Catheter - 1-7- 118332S

4mm - J Curve -
7Fr x 115cm

NaviStar
Electrophysiology

Catheter - 1-7- NS7TCJL174HS 1

4mm - J Curve -
7Fr x 115cm

NaviStar
Electrophysiology

Catheter - 1-7- NS7TCBL174HS 1

4mm - B Curve -
7Fr x 115cm

NC
Emerge
Monorail
PTCA
Dilatation
Catheter
-4.00mm
X 20mm

39267-2040

NC

Emerge

Monorail  39767-1540
PTCA

Dilatation

Catheter

$200.00

$200.00

$200.00

$40.00

$40.00

$200.00

$200.00

$200.00

$120.00

$40.00



-4.00mm
X 15mm

NC

Quantum

Apex

Monorail

PTCA 39124-2045 4
Dilatation

Catheter

-4.5mm

x 20mm

NC

Quantum

Apex

Monorail

PTCA 39124-1250 2
Dilatation

Catheter

-5.0mm

X 12mm

FineCross
M3
Coronary

Micro-
Guide M3-1430 2

Catheter
-1.7Frx
130cm

Subtotal:
Shipping:
Tax:

Grand total:

Payment method::

Medical Materials
https://medicalmaterials.com

$40.00 $160.00
$40.00 $80.00
$150.00 $300.00

$2,500.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,500.00

Credit Card



https://medicalmaterials.com/



